# IVCRC Minutes- 04/2307 Location: IVTU 8:05 P.M

# Call to Order Call to Order at 8:05 P.M.

## Roll Call

Pam Van Dyk-Liz Buda Treasurer Jon Kalan Vice Chair Linsdey Quock Chair

Shahan Ahmed
Jenna Galoob
Gerson Sorto
Keith Russell

Goff Campus Rep
Leg Council Rep.
IVTU Absent
SBCC Rep

#### **Acceptance of Proxies, Tardies Absences:**

Joel Rodriguez-Flores EVPLA

#### **Announcements:**

# **Agenda/ Public Forum:**

# STAR(Project Hydrate & Week of Wellness)

During the next two months, STAR (Students teaching alcohol & other drug responsibility) is putting on two events/projects. The first is project hydrate, a successful project they have done in the past. They will be distributing water on Del Playa drive during 2 Friday nights, promoting safe drinking and being hydrated if people are going to drink.

The second project is the Wellness Week, culminating at the Chillavista festival. STAR, HEAL, and Sex and Relationships interns will be promoting wellness, safe and responsible choice making all week, and have an interactive booth at ChillaVista. They will have a beer google course, as well as other forms of interactive education.

Request: \$930 for supplies, cases of water, and obstacle course materials.

#### **Actions Of The Week:**

## **I.V Community Bag Project:**

This project is an amazing idea and a great way to bring cohesiveness to all the businesses in Isla Vista. We are really in support of this project, and would love to sponsor it as a way to connect the community and promote sustainable practices. However, we do believe 5,000 bags is a bit much for a pilot project, and we would like to start smaller. We would like to move towards a smaller number.

MS: Motion to Allocate \$4500 for 3,000 bags + subsidy

**MSF: Motion Passed** 

#### "Blue IV" Recycling project.

Blue IV has asked us to reconsider our funding of their project, and in the process has answered one of our main questions resulting in under funding their project. Their graphic designer is a professional graphic designer, and was doing the design for much less than usual, yet it was still a high cost. They wrote a letter explaining to us their situation, and that she put in many hours of work into this project. However, we believe that they should not have promised the artists such a large sum of money before they had received funds. We will, however, fund their costs for the artwork for their future project, since they are coming to us before hand.

MS: Motion to Allocate \$100

**MSF: Motion Passed** 

#### **STAR:**

The Project Hydrate and Wellness Week are great ideas, and we have seen past success from the projects that these groups have put on. We would like to fully fund the projects.

MS: Motion \$930 MSF: Motion Passed

# **Open Forum**

# **Committee Project**

# I.V. Recycladores Project

We would like to continue our project to reward the recyladores for their efforts in keeping our community clean. We purchased ponchos, gloves, gift certificates & bags for 20 recycladores, and after speaking to Michael Bean, we realized that we need to up the amount to 50 bags to give them to all of our community members. We are requesting to set aside more funds to help make this project a full success.

MS: Motion to Allocate \$550

**MSF: Motion Passed.** 

# **Adjournment:**

MS: Motion to Adjourn at 9:10 P.M MSC: Motion Passes by consent